



- 
- mobile: +44 7960 393959 ■
  - email: [katie@kjhinteriors.co.za](mailto:katie@kjhinteriors.co.za) ■
  - [www.kjhinteriors.co.za](http://www.kjhinteriors.co.za) ■
  - [www.linkedin.com/in/katiejza](http://www.linkedin.com/in/katiejza) ■

## Profile

Katie Jones-Hook is a freelance interior designer specialising in design development and management of technical documentation. I can also assist with detailed specification documentation.

I have an extensive background in the following industries: corporate design, hospitality design and high-end residential design. In this time, I have worked on a variety of styles, from Classical to Contemporary.

I started my career in 2003, working as an Interior Designer in two studios in Johannesburg. Since starting to work as a freelancer in 2010, I have offered a drawing service providing elastic capacity to several Interior Design studios.

I produce highly detailed construction drawings such as:

- Furniture plans, floor finishes layouts, reflected ceiling plans and electrical layouts
- Elevations and sections
- Detail drawings including construction details and joinery details

## Employment History:

**2010-present**      KJH Interiors – Johannesburg, South Africa moved to London, UK  
2015

Freelance Designer

- Created high level detailed drawing packages for construction – plans, elevations, sections and large-scale details
- Co-ordinated with clients, architects, construction personnel, installation personnel, and design team to achieve project deliverables

**2008-2010**

Black Moon – Johannesburg, South Africa

Senior Interior Designer/Project lead

- Worked with design team to manage workload and deadlines and maintained project schedule and budgets.
- Created detailed drawing packages for construction – plans, elevations, sections and large-scale details.
- Co-ordinated with clients, architects, construction personnel, installation personnel, and design team to achieve project deliverables.
- Scheduled and attended site visits to measure and photograph spaces, and review and approve information and installations

**2003-2008**

Designers in Association (DIA) – Johannesburg, South Africa

Associate Designer

- Consulted with clients to determine project scopes of work, including space planning, layout, FF&E utilization, and colour schemes
- Created and presented design concepts using detailed sample boards and PowerPoint presentations
- Worked with design team to manage workload and deadlines and maintained project schedule and budgets
- Co-ordinated with clients, architects, construction personnel, installation personnel, and design team to achieve project deliverables.
- Scheduled and attended site visits to measure and photograph spaces, and review and approve information and installations

## **Education:**

**2001-2003**

Technikon Witwatersrand - Johannesburg, South Africa

National Higher Diploma Interior Design (3-year diploma)

Graduated Cum Laude

## Projects:

- 2019** Apartment Marylebone – W1U London, England – Residential (new) on behalf of LHA Designs
- 2019** House LG – NW6, London, England – Residential (refurbishment of ground floor living areas) on behalf of Romilly Turner Interior Design
- 2019** Apartment TW – E2 London, England – Residential (refurbishment of apartment) on behalf of Romilly Turner Interior Design
- 2019** House CP – WD7 Radlett, England – Residential (refurbishment of ground floor living areas and kitchen) on behalf of The White House Interiors
- 2019** House SJA – N20 London, England – Residential (refurbishment of ground floor living areas) on behalf of The White House Interiors
- 2016** Moved to London
- 2015** Magic Company – Golden Horse Casino, Pietermaritzburg, South Africa – Entertainment (New games arcade & ten pin bowling alley)
- 2015** New Slots Casino - Luanda, Angola – Casino (New)
- 2015** Southern Sun Intercontinental - OR Tambo Airport, South Africa – Hotel (Bedroom and corridor refurbishment)
- 2015** Sunnyside Park Hotel, South Africa – Hotel (Bedroom refurbishment)
- 2015** Riverside Southern Sun Resort, South Africa – Hotel (Complete refurbishment)
- 2015** Allen & Overy Johannesburg - Sandton, South Africa – Corporate Joinery detailing on behalf of Head Interiors
- 2015** Webber Wentzel Head Office - Sandton, South Africa – Corporate Joinery detailing on behalf of Head Interiors
- 2015** Magic Company – Gold Reef City Casino, South Africa – Entertainment (New games arcade & ten pin bowling alley)
- 2014** Magic Company – Silverstar Casino, South Africa – Entertainment (New games arcade & ten pin bowling alley)
- 2014** Magic Company – Suncoast, Durban, South Africa – Entertainment (Refurbishment)
- 2014** Southern Sun Garden Court – OR Tambo Airport, South Africa – Hotel (New gym & team room)

- 2014** Southern Sun Stay Easy – Pretoria, South Africa – Hotel (Public Restrooms Refurbishment)
- 2014** Magic Company – Kolonnade, Pretoria, South Africa – Entertainment (Refurbishment)
- 2014** Southern Sun Intercontinental – Sandton, South Africa – Hotel (Gym Change Rooms Refurbishment)
- 2014** Bidrest Guest Lodge – Rust de Winter, South Africa – Residential (New)
- 2013** Drostdy Hotel – Graaff Reinet, South Africa – Bathroom detailing on behalf of Stephen Falcke Interior Design Consultancy
- 2013** Group 5 New Head Office – Midrand, South Africa – Corporate Joinery detailing on behalf of Head Interiors
- 2013** Southern Sun Garden Court – Nelson Mandela Boulevard, Cape Town, South Africa – Hotel (New Gym & Team Room)
- 2013** Southern Sun Garden Court – OR Tambo Airport, South Africa – Hotel (Conference Restrooms Refurbishment)
- 2013** Southern Sun Intercontinental – Sandton, South Africa – Hotel (New Team Room & Lifts Refurbishment)
- 2013** Magic Company – Silverstar Casino, South Africa – Entertainment (New games arcade & ten pin bowling alley)
- 2013** House Nasimov – East London, South Africa – Residential (Refurbishment)
- 2013** House Joffe (Bidrest Lodge) – Rust de Winter, South Africa – Residential (New)
- 2013** Premier Hotel Regent – East London, South Africa – Grill Room Restaurant (Refurbishment)
- 2013** Southern Sun Intercontinental – OR Tambo Airport, South Africa - Hotel (Spa Refurbishment)
- 2012** Southern Sun Katherine Street – Sandton, South Africa – Hotel (Refurbishment)
- 2012** Magic Company – Carnival City, South Africa – Entertainment (Refurbishment)
- 2012** Magic Company – Sibaya, South Africa – Entertainment (Refurbishment)
- 2012** Premier Hotel – Midrand, South Africa – Hotel (Refurbishment)

- 2012** Premier Hotel ICC - East London, South Africa – Hotel Suites (New)
- 2011** Premier Hotel Regent – East London, South Africa – Hotel (Refurbishment)
- 2011** Magic Company – Sun City, South Africa – Entertainment (Refurbishment of counter)
- 2011** Magic Company – Monte Casino, South Africa – Entertainment (Refurbishment of counter)
- 2011** Magic Company – Port Elizabeth, South Africa – Entertainment (Refurbishment)
- 2010** Kievits Kroon – Pretoria, South Africa – Pool Bar (Refurbishment)
- 2010** Atrium Casino – Nairobi, Kenya – Casino (New)
- 2010** Piano Bar - Nairobi, Kenya – Restaurant (New)
- 2010** Captain's Club Casino – Nairobi, Kenya – Casino (New)
- 2010** House Rosen – Glenhazel, South Africa – Residential (New)
- 2010** Kievits Kroon – Pretoria, South Africa – Hotel (Refurbishment)
- 2009** House Lewis – Waterkloof Pretoria, South Africa – Residential (New)
- 2009** Southern Sun Garden Court – OR Tambo Airport, South Africa – Hotel (Refurbishment)
- 2009** Southern Sun Intercontinental – OR Tambo Airport, South Africa - Hotel (New business centre / conference rooms)
- 2009** Southern Sun Stay Easy – Witbank, South Africa – Hotel (New)
- 2008** Top Of Mind – Melrose Arch, South Africa – Corporate (New)
- 2008** SA Centres Head Office – Bedfordview, South Africa – Corporate (New)
- 2008** Roossenekal Foods Head Office – Rivonia, South Africa – Corporate (Refurbishment)
- 2008** Clientele Life – Morningside, South Africa – Corporate (Refurbishment)
- 2008** Rawsons Properties – Broadacres, South Africa – Retail (New)
- 2007** Ownership Solutions – Glenhove, South Africa – Corporate (New)
- 2007** B&H Photo Shop – Sandton City, South Africa – Retail (Refurbishment)
- 2007** BMW Head Office Canteen – Midrand, South Africa - Hospitality (Refurbishment)

- 2006** Apartment Skry – Sandton, South Africa – Residential (New)
- 2006** House Vicente – Luanda, Angola – Residential (New)
- 2006** Lobito Lodge - Lobito, Angola – Hotel (New)
- 2005** Raphael Hotel – Sandton, South Africa – Hotel (New)
- 2004** Sonair Head Office - Luanda, Angola – Corporate (New)
- 2004** Bunches For Africa – Johannesburg, South Africa – Retail (New)